July 30, 1937

Dear Brandt,

Thanks for your long letter of July 13, I am
afrald the propoeal of moving to the States muet be
rerarded ag definitely off this time, T am, of course,
quite o blt disappointed, e to have made & good job of
orop forepasting In such an area an yours is Just the sort
of major problem I should like now to undertake, and, spart
from the chance of doing you a good turn, I had locked
forward to working with you on & Jobh which would have oalled
out what capacity there is in both of us.

1 have never sugrested that Ames could arrenpe for
me Lo work et another Institution, The puarantes I wanted
waa from the U.3.N.,A. that they would rive squivalent
!uppnrt to ancther institution effering to house the work.
irf 1 were compelled, by reamons of health, to lesave Amas,
From the point of view of the U,5,D,A,, whom alone this
stimlation aoncerns, this doss not srem an extraordinary
requirement, since 1t merely stipulates the terms on which
my eervices to the Uspartment might be contimued In the only
contingeney which seewed to threaten their continuance; for,
if I took & post at Ames End we -ﬁliluﬂ toadapt curselves
to the olimate, 7 should sertainly leave the post and take
one elpewhere, in England or Ameriecn, and without thias



B
provisicn this might be an injury to plans on which an
amount of Federsl money would already have been spent. I
dld not even ask the U.5.D.A« to find & sultable institution
anxlous to acoommodate usy for, if I have the matter right,
the Jederal governmsnt were putting up most of the salariesa
and expenses, and on these terms & good many Universitiss
wonuld, 1 think, be glad to accommodate such a research unit
ng 1a contemplated.

You speaak of cenvassing the fisld a bit to find
another school. Thia would, I am afrald, be uselwss if
viishington has refused my request, and if it i1s wiiling
to accept 1t I ocamnot concelve why they should not let me
know of their deoision,

I wonder what Deming hes in mind, He was extremely
inhibited when I saw him in Washington, but I didn't gathep
that 1t hed any such spesiml omuse as your letter sugmests,

I am very pglad to hsar that you may be going shead
with & crop prediction project. 1 feel quite surs that
thea prinoipal obstmcle 1= offlelal irnorence &s to what
is now sclentifically po sible, und the beet ocure is to
got someting conorete done cn & limited problem,

Barring the kind of sontingencies cne habitually
ignores, Norton's appointment at the Galton Laboratory
is niw quite certaln, and Indeed the Jollepge may by now
have braced itself to writing offlolally. A4s st your end,

thay have, of asourse, besn waltlirnpg for other appointments

declded before Eaater to be officlally sanctified,’ I am



sure you are right to act practiocally, though not officially,
as though hs hard resimed already,
drp Fisher, who is on holiday with me at the sea-
sidea, sends her kind regarde to irs Brandt and the kidse.
Tours sincerely,

R.A.FIZHER,



